



## KILKENNY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING March 9, 2023

There was a regular meeting of the Kilkenny City Council held in Council Chambers on March 9, 2023.

Council in attendance: Acting Mayor Tammy Holicky, Council Members: Terry Ferch, Bob Busta, Julie Balfe

**Staff in attendance**: Marissa Johnson-City Clerk, Jason Moran-Attorney

Persons in attendance: David Preisler, Jason Holicky, Michael Collins, Cory Bienfang, Kyle Renneke,

Michael Novitzki, Justin Ricketts, Jason Villwock, Lori Stoering, Lacey DeYoung, Bill Washa

- 1. Call to Order: Acting Mayor Tammy Holicky called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance:
- **3. Approval of Minutes:** Public Hearing held February 9, 2023. Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **4. Approval of Minutes:** Regular meeting held February 9, 2023. Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **5. Approval of agenda.** Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the agenda as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **6. Staff Announcements:** None at this time.
- 7. Presentations:
  - A) Sheriff Department: Not present.
  - **B) PeopleService:** Not present.
  - C) ISG Engineering: Michael Novitzki and Kyle Renneke came to present their proposal and learn more about our community. Michael believes ISG makes connections and creates good relationships. Kyle mentioned they have a good understanding of the water priorities. They want to be responsive and eager to help us. They explained they are available for everyday questions and able to attend meetings when needed.
  - **D) Bolten&Menk Engineering:** Cory Bienfang came to get more information from the council. He questioned the intent of the inquiry and what this exercise is intending to resolve. Bolten&Menk have been the City's engineer for the past several years and last project was the Fire Hall. Cory mentioned there has been a soft presence and recently have worked a lot more with PeopleService. Bolten&Menk are aware of the water testing results and the condition of the well house. Cory mentioned Bolten&Menk is a large firm with experience and qualify for water/wastewater projects.
  - E) Michael Collins Ancient Order of the Hibernians: Michael wants to start a new AOH Division in the Kilkenny area. He would need a meeting place and 15 members to start. Members would need to be Catholic males with hopefully some Irish heritage. They run nine months out of the year, with summers

off. The council feels it's a good idea and would help with our Halfway to St. Paddy's Day festival.
Michael would need the city's support and be able to use its name.

0	TA T	D .
8.	NOW.	<b>Business:</b>

- **A) Storm Drain Cleaning Spring/Fall:** Tammy Holicky will look more into companies. Julie Balfe had a storm drain clogged a few weeks ago outside her home.
- **9. Approval of Disbursements**. Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the City's disbursements and March expenditures. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- 10. Imprest Cash Fund: The Imprest cash fund does not need to be paid back this month.
- 11. Citizen Time: None at this time.

## 12. Council Discussion:

- A) Krissy and Darrell Invoice Post Office Door Repairs: Krissy and Darrell have been repeatedly fixing the post office door. Invoice does not have a total amount. Terry Ferch will contact Mach Construction. The council wants to table until next month to decide on the invoice.
- **13. Adjourn.** Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 pm. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.

n Hankins
n. City Clerk